

# SOPHIE LAND

design assistant / model maker

I'm a dedicated and detail-orientated freelance designer / model maker based in Bristol and the South West. I have experience designing costume and set in theatre and short film for a public audience, delivering floor plans and scale drawings to a construction team and working collaboratively with heads of department and the creative team. I'm currently available to work as a design assistant or model-maker. I hold a valid UK driving license and I am willing to travel for work or work remotely outside of the South West.

## Experience

- **Teaching Assistant at Lyde Green Primary School (Sept 2021 - July 2022)** - I provided support for SEN children and children with additional behavioural needs. This job really allowed me to make the most of my approachable and enthusiastic nature and also taught me invaluable communication and problem solving skills.
- **Teaching Assistant at Venturer's Academy, St Annes (Sept 2022 - July 2023)** - I provided support for children aged 6 - 10 with a primary diagnosis of Autism. I adored this work and the children I got to work with. I also specialised in speech and language therapy.
- **Sales Assistant at Cass Art, Bristol (Aug 2023 - Nov 2023)** - I provided friendly and personalised customer service tailored for beginner artists and professionals, organised and put out new stock and was responsible for keeping the store clean and tidy during quiet periods.
- **Bar/Floor Staff - The Bear and Swan (May 2024 - Now)**
- **Freelance Workshop Facilitator (Current)**
- Puppet Workshop - Redland Green School (17th July 2024)

## Education

Bristol Old Vic Theatre School

2023 - 2024

MA Performance Design

University of Gloucestershire

2017 - 2020

BA Film Production

1st Class Honours

## Key Skills

AutoCAD, Adobe photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, drafting, costume drawing, scale model and miniature making, traditional illustration, scenic painting, research, team collaboration

## Projects

**"Shook" - Wardrobe Theatre, 2024**

BRISTOL OLD VIC THEATRE SCHOOL  
DIR: PATRICK WILSON,  
WRITTEN BY SAMUEL BAILEY  
CREDIT: COSTUME + SET DESIGN

**"Twelfth Night" - Malcolm X Centre, 2024**

BRISTOL OLD VIC THEATRE SCHOOL  
DIR: GEOFFREY BRUMLIK,  
WRITTEN BY WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE  
CREDIT: COSTUME DESIGN

**"The Drowned World" 2024 (on going personal project)**

WRITTEN BY J G BALLARD  
ADAPTED FOR THEATRE BY JONATHAN MASSEY  
CREDIT: SET + COSTUME DESIGN

**"Dead Canary" (2019)**

NARRATIVE SHORT FILM,  
AVAILABLE ON AMAZON PRIME  
DIR: JAMES DAVIS  
CREDIT: COSTUME

**"Rocket" (2019)**

SHORT FILM  
DIR: QUINN BAKER  
CREDIT: SET + COSTUME DESIGN

## Contact:

Phone: 07903485206

Email: sophieanneland@gmail.com